MINUTES OF REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF JUNE 20, 1972.

COUNCIL MET IN REGULAR SESSION, MAYOR MURRAY PRESIDING.

COUNCILMEN PRESENT:

ANDERSON COBLE

BATLEY HANSBRAUGH BANKSON KAEHLER BROWN CANTRELL WILLIAMS

COUNCILMEN ABSENT:

WASHOM

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD JUNE 6, 1922 WERE PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT THE MINUTES BE APPROVED AND PLACED ON FILE. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO ANGLE PARKING ON MAIN STREET. A PETITION WAS TREAD BY THE MAYOR FILED BY 33 PEOPLE OWNING BUSINESSES ON MAIN STREET ASKING THE COUNCIL TO RESCIND THEIR MOTION TO REVERT BACK TO PARALLEL PARKING. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN CANTRELL THAT THE GOVERNING BODY COMPLY WITH THE DESIRES OF THE BUSINESS PEOPLE AND LET THE ANGLE PARKING REMAIN: HOWEVER, THEY WANTED THE DEGREE CHANGED SO THAT THEY COULD SEE DOWN THE STREET BETTER WHEN BACKING OUT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BROWN AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT A ONE HOUR TIME LIMIT BE PLACED ON PARKING ON MAIN STREET FROM 6:00 ALM. TO 6:00 P.M. MOTION CARRIED.

CITY MARSHALL KARR EXPLAINED THE NEW TRAFFIC LAWS AS TO SIGNS, SIZE, COLOR, ETC., AND THE COPY OF THE NEW BOOK OF REGULATIONS TO BE PLACED ON FILE IN THE CITY CLERK'S OFFICE.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH THAT THE SITY PORCHASE AN ADDRESSOGRAPH MACHINE AND PLATE MAKER FROM ADDRESSING MACHINES AND BUSINESS EQUIPMENT CO., TULSA, OKLAHOMA AT A COST OF \$500.00 TO BE TAKEN FROM THE WATER UTILITY FUND. MOTION CARRIED.

APPLICATION WAS READ TO THE COUNCIL FOR A CEREAL MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE FOR CLYDE WALTON FOR CARRY-OUT BEER AT HIS SERVICE STATION LOCATED AT 2101 MAIN. AFTER SOME DISCUSSION, IT WAS POINTED OUT THAT THIS WAS IN CONFLICT WITH CITY ORDINANCE BECAUSE HE DID NOT LIVE WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS. THEREFORE, THE APPLICATION WAS DENIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNILMAN BAILEY THAT EMMITT LENTZ BE GIVEN EXCLUSIVE SCRAPPING RIGHTS AT THE CITY DUMP, MOTION CARRIED.

STEVE VOGEL WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING ALONG WITH PAT PRICE REPRESENTING GALENA INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CO., INC. AS SPOKESMAN FOR THE GROUP. MR. VOGEL ASKED THAT THE GOVERNING BODY GRANT 3 ACRES OF INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT GROUND LOCATED WEST OF TOWN FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTING A STEEL-STRUCTURED BUILDING WITH THE INTENTION OF HIRING 20 EMPLOYEES. THE ACREAGE WAS TO BE USED AS COLLATERAL FOR A SBA LOAN. SHOULD IT BE DISAPPROVED BY SBA THE ACREAGE REVERTS BACK TO THE CITY. AFTER SOME DISCUSSION, MOTION WAS GRANTED TO THE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CO, INC. MOTION CARRIED.

ROBERT C. THOMAS WAS PRESENT AT THE MEETING REPRESENTING THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE, AND INFORMED THE COUNCIL THAT AT THE LAST REGULAR MEETING, THERE WAS A TREMENDOUS AMOUNT OF OBJECTION OF RESIDENTS NEAR 7th AND GALENA AVENUE AS TO HAVING A SERVICE STATION IN THAT AREA. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT THE COUNCIL ABIDE BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE'S RECOMMENDATION DISALLOWING A SERVICE STATION AT 7th AND GALENA AVENUE. MOTION CARRIED.

THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDED THAT CHARLES L. CRANE BE AUTHORIZED TO PARK A MOBILE HOME ON W. 7th STREET IN BACK OF THE GALENA SNACKETTE. ALSO, IT MET WITH THE APPROVAL OF ALLOWING ROBERT FRAZIER TO PLACE A MOBILE HOME AT 1701 MAIN. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE PERMITS BE APPROVED FOR THE PARKING OF THESE TWO MOBILE HOMES. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT THE PURCHASE OF A POLICE CAR BE TABLED UNTIL THE 1973 MODELS ARE AVAILABLE. MOTION CARRIED.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE CITY TANKS LOCATED ON W. 7TH STREET. COUNCIL-MAN BAILEY WAS REQUESTED TO LOOK INTO THE MATTER AS TO COST OF BUILDING A BASE AND HAVING THE TANKS MOVED AND REPORT BACK AT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING.

THE POLICE COMMITTEE WAS TO MEET TO DISCUSS THE PROBLEM OF RELOCATING THE DOG POUND AND REPORT AT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER THAT THE CITY ABIDE BY THE PRESENT ORDINANCE STATING, "AUXILLARY POLICEMEN BE REQUIRED TO BE 21 YEARS OF AGE TO SERVE ON THE AUXILLARY POLICE FORCE. MOTION CARRIED.

DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO FLOWERS LEFT AT THE CEMETERY AND THAT A NOTICE IS TO BE PLACED ON A BULLETIN BOARD IN THE CEMETERY AS TO REGULATIONS PERTAINING TO THE SAME.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO FILL DIRT TO BE PLACED IN THE PARK AREA AT THE CITY PARK. THE STREET COMMITTEE AND PARK COMMITTEE WERE ADVISED TO LOOK INTO THE MATTER FURTHER.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON THAT THE STREET COMMITTEES RECOMMENDATION THAT BIRTCHELL HAYES BE DENIED CITY LABOR TO INSTALL A SIDEWALK AT HIS RESIDENTS. MOTION CARRIED.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD PERTAINING TO THE CLEAN UP WORK ON THE ROADS WHICH ARE BEING NEGLECTED BY THE TRI-CITY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY THAT CHECK #40 MADE PAYABLE TO TRI-CITY CONSTRUCTION COMPANY (ORD. 676) BE WITH HELD UNTIL THE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY COMPLIES WITH THE CITYS' WISHES ON CLEAN UP WORK. ON SHOW OF HANDS THE MOTION DID NOT CARRY.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN KAEHLER AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT THE CLERK ATTACH A NOTE TO TRI-CITY CONSTRUCTION COMPANYS CHECK STATING THAT THE NEXT CHECK WOULD BE WITH HELD PROVIDED THEY DID NOT COMPLY WITH CLEAN UP AND GRAVELING AND MAKING ROADS PASSABLE IN THE CITY OF GALENA. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN COBLE THAT \$600.00 BE SPENT FROM THE NOXIOUS WEED FUND FOR CHEMICALS TO KILL THE WEEDS AT THE LAGOON SITE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BANKSON AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN WILLIAMS THAT THE BOY SCOUTS BE ALLOWED TO USE THE SWIMMING POOL FROM 10:30 A.M. TO 12:00 NOON, WITH THE MANAGER OR THE ASSISTANT MANAGER AND ONE LIFE GUARD PRESENT AT NO CHARGE TO THE BOY SCOUTS. MOTION CARRIED.

ORDINANCE #676 WAS PRESENTED TO THE COUNCIL ALLOWING CLAIMS AGAINST THE CITY OF GALENA IN THE AMOUNTS AS FOLLOWS: PAYROLL, \$5,497.47, REGULAR, \$8,612.24, SEWER, \$33,298.64 FOR A TOTAL OF \$47,408.35. MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN HANSBRAUGH AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN ANDERSON THAT ORD. #676 INCLUDE A \$275.00 CHECK FOR A TWO WAY RADIO FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT WITH PAYMENT BEING MADE FROM THE TOWNSHIP FIRE FUND. MOTION CARRIED ON THE ORDINANCE AS AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE \$275.00 CHECK.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMAN BAILEY AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMAN BROWN THAT THE MEETING ADJOURN. MOTION CARRIED BY STANDING.

JACK N. MURRAY, MAYOR

B. JOE LATURNER, CITY CLERK Jack IL Mung